
May 22, 2023 

Daniel Goldner, Chairman 

W:o&tn of Olanoiu 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTM EN 

74 High Stree t 
Candia , New Hampshire 03034 

(603) 483-81 01 

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street 

Concord, NH 03301 

Email: ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov 

Re: DE 23-032 Request to remove conditional approval of Candia Community Power Plan 

Dear Chairman Goldner, 

The Town of Candia's Community Power Plan was conditionally approved in Order No. 26,820 

subject to the following single condition ( emphasis added): 

"As such, we condition approval of Candia 's Plan on its Education and Outreach Plan 

clearly communicating that participants' exit from the program will be subject to 
reasonable notice to the distribution utility and may only occur after the next meter 
read, consistent with Puc 2204.0S(g)." 

To remedy this condition, we have added the highlighted language verbatim to the first 

paragraph in Exhibit II, and in the list of items to be included in the opt-out letter for eligible 

customers, see attached update with changes indicated. The Town of Candia takes customer 
notification very seriously, and appreciates the opportunity to clarify this issue further for its 

residents and businesses. 

This notification is being sent at the same time to the department of energy, office of the 

consumer advocate, Eversource, the di stribution utility serving Candia, and the New Hampshire 

Electric Coop, as required under Puc 2204.0 1 (g). 



Pursuant to current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically only. Please do 
not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, L / 

~'~ 
Andria Hansen 
Town Administrator 

cc: 
Office of the Consumer Advocate of NH: ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov 
Department of Energy: registrations@energy.nh.gov, energy-litigation@energy.nh.gov, 
Eversource: daryush.donyavi@eversource.com, SupplierServicesNH@eversource.com, · 
NHregulatory@eversource.com and jessica.chiavara@eversource.com 
NHEC: CommunityAggregation@nhec.com 


